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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

N
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 12 March 2018 10:06 AM
To: 'Ong Chin Kiat'
Cc: SUR

Subject: ] RE: Market Value for XD5668K - Date of Accident: 03.03.2018

Dear Chin Kiat,

The market value for XD 5668K is S89K-S90K (EST) as at Mar 2018

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 _
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) |

From: Ong Chin Kiat {mailto:chinkiat_ong@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Thursday, 8 March 2018 5:36 PM
To: Ml <mi@aispl.com.sg>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Wendy Tan
<motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>

Subject: Market Value for XD5668K - Date of Accident: 03.03.2018

Hi all,
Can assist to check market value for XD5668K?
Date of Accident: 03.03.2018

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Ong Chin Kiat
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | chinkiat ong@sg.msig-asia.com
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3/8/2018 PARF/COE Rehate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
B | T vem: 3

Vehicle Owner Particulars ) (mglﬁ)i
Ownel; ID Tyﬁe: ( Company

ﬂ Cwné; ID A 7: 2013K

- Vehicle Details

| Véhiéle No.: X155668K
Verhicie to be Exported: | No

- Intéﬁded De-registration Date: 08 Mar 2018

Véhicle Make: SCANIA
Vehicle Model: - b380CA4X2MSZ
Prirﬁrarli'yC‘cyalbﬁr:” - o Multi-Colour
VManufacturing Yréalr':i 7 2012 o

) Engirne Nrc;;: “ “ | 6712507
Chaséis No.: XLEP4X20005289006

Maximum Power Output: -

B Oben Markét Value: h $110,283.00
mrrOrigirrﬁl Regiﬁtration Date: o 28 May 2012
| 7|7=irst Registration Date: 28 May 2012 |
Transfer Coﬁnt: _ 0
ActuaIARF VP‘aﬂid: = R $5,515.00

' Intended PARF Rebate Details
" PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: . $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 27 May 2022

- COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

§ 81 K-

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/ltaivri/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereginput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304009TT



3/8/2018 PARF/COE Rehate Enquiry

: " COE Period(Years): 10 |
. QPPaid:  $57,10600

CéE Rebate Amount: $24,085.00
- Total Rebate Amount: $24,085.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 08 Mar 2018
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https:/ivrl.lta.gov.sg/itaivri/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereginput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304009TT
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